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CITY OF NAPERVILLE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 24, 2024
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Doug Krieger, City Manager

SUBJECT: Migrant Housing List

Purpose:
The purpose of this memo is to share the City’s planned course of action regarding the

request for consideration of the creation of a migrant housing volunteer list.

Background:

At the January 16, 2024 City Council meeting, Councilman McBroom sought support for
staff creating an agenda item that would seek City Council input on whether the City
should create and maintain a list of Naperville residents who would volunteer to house
migrants in their residences.

Discussion:
The City has received a significant amount of feedback regarding the potential creation

of a list of migrant housing. Based on initial staff research, migrant housing lists are
currently being maintained by governmental agencies at the federal and state level, as
well as through private charities. As a result, it has been determined that it is not
necessary for further City consideration, and therefore this matter will not appear on a
future City Council agenda.

Recommendation:
Please include in the January 25, 2024 Manager’s Memorandum.




	1 - MM - 1 25-24
	2 - MM - Migrant Housing List 01.24.24

